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Hamburg Township 
Public Safety Department 

PO BOX 157 ∙ HAMBURG, MICHIGAN 48139 
PHONE: (810) 231-9391 ∙ FAX: (810) 231-9401 

EMAIL: HATP@hamburg.mi.us 
RICHARD DUFFANY, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC SAFETY 

TO:         Hamburg Township Board  

FROM:   Chief Richard Duffany 

DATE:    August 28, 2025 

AGENDA ITEM TOPIC:  Sale of Police Property 

                 Number of Supporting Documents: 1 

Requested Action 

• Motion to approve the sale of retired Sgt. Alysha Garbacik’s duty weapon (Glock 21 Gen4 
.45, Serial #AGWG201) to her for $417.00 plus applicable sales tax and fees. 
 
 

Background  

Sgt. Alysha Garbacik retired from the department after 25 years of service to the Township 
effective August 29, 2025. As is a tradition, retiring officers are permitted to purchase their duty 
weapon. Sgt. Garbacik’s duty weapon was purchased for $417.00 in 2022. I respectfully request 
that the Board authorize the sale of Sgt. Garbacik’s duty weapon to her for the price of $417.00 
plus sales tax and any applicable fees. 
 

Fiscal Considerations 
Does the agenda item require the expenditure of funds? Yes ☐  No ☒   

If YES, are funds budgeted? Yes ☐  No ☐  

Fiscal year affected: 2025/2026 

Is a budget amendment required? Yes ☐  No ☒  

General Ledger numbers affected:  
 
 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Chief Richard Duffany 
Director of Public Safety 
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